

## MEETING MINUTES

### THE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO

The Wednesday, January 10, 2018 meeting of the Associated Students Senate was held at 6:00pm in the Price Center East Forum, Speaker Evan Jan presiding and Clerk Christian Walker was present.

The roll was called.

The following members were present: Lesly Figueroa, Matthew Arrollado, Refilwe Gqajela, Andrew Thai, Monica Valdez, Sne Lochan, Miguel Tapia, Daron Woods, Lorraine Lopez, Kevin Li, Anika Balse, Colin Feeney, Freddy Arriola, Dani Lee, Kenji Asakura, Danny Carnahan, Niall O'Hanlon, Alex Harbert, Tianna De La Paz, Jacqueline Uy, Zahabiya Nuruddin, Zaid Mansuri, Alex Nguyen, Sim Bhatia, Caroline Siegel-Singh.

Vice President External Gqajela reported on behalf of Legislative Committee that the following item was passed: Appointment of Inna Karamyan as Advocate External (Outreach Coordinator) for Office of Student Advocacy effective immediately until appointment of successor.

Vice President External Gqajela reported on behalf of Legislative Committee that the following item was passed: Appointment of Christopher Carbajal-Carbajal as Interim Legislative Director for the Office of External Affairs.

Vice President External Gqajela reported on behalf of Legislative Committee that the following item was passed with amendments: Student Transportation Fee Referendum 

Financial Controller Thai reported on behalf of Finance Committee that the following item was tabled indefinitely: Allocation of \$3000 from the Tournament and Competition Fund to Rass Ruckas's Beat of Raas at Rutgers for a total of \$3000.

Financial Controller Thai reported on behalf of Finance Committee that the following item was tabled indefinitely: Allocation of \$24.62 from the Student Org Programming Fund to MASA's Boba Tasting Event for a total of \$204.62

Financial Controller Thai reported on behalf of Finance Committee that the following item was approved with amendments: Allocation of \$1.30 from the Student Org Programming Fund to AED's Pre-Health Professional Honor Society for a total of \$343.83.

Financial Controller Thai reported on behalf of Finance Committee that the following item was tabled indefinitely: Allocation of \$2020 from the Student Org Programming Fund to Alpha Epsilon Phi's Phifa for a total of \$2020

Financial Controller Thai reported on behalf of Finance Committee that the following item was

approved: Allocation of \$310.76 from the Student Org Programming Fund to BMES's The Bioengineering Experience for a total of \$1204.97

Financial Controller Thai reported on behalf of Finance Committee that the following item was approved: Allocation of \$3910.03 from the Student Org Programming Fund to Quidditch's Yule Ball for a total of \$6910.03

Financial Controller Thai reported on behalf of Finance Committee that the following item was tabled indefinitely: Allocation of \$31.00 from the Student Org Programming Fund to Sierra Club's Winter GBM 1 for a total of \$140.60

Financial Controller Thai reported on behalf of Finance Committee that the following item was approved: Allocation of \$418.96 from the Student Org Programming Fund to Trend's W18 Launch Party for a total of \$1318.96

The roll was called.

The following members were present: Lesly Figueroa, Matthew Arrollado, Refilwe Gqajela, Andrew Thai, Itsi Sanchez Rea, Monica Valdez, Sne Lochan, Miguel Tapia, Daron Woods, Lorraine Lopez, Elvin Topalov, Kevin Li, Anika Balse, Freddy Arriola, Dani Lee, Kenji Asakura, Danny Carnahan, Niall O'Hanlon, Alex Harbert, Tianna De La Paz, Jacqueline Uy, Zahabiya Nuruddin, Zaid Mansuri, Alex Nguyen, Sim Bhatia, Caroline Siegel-Singh

Meeting adjourned at 7:07pm.

Christian Walker, Clerk  
Lesly Figueroa, President